No.IPH-PH- WA-II-Estimate/2016- * 2 01— X)
HIMACHAL PRADESH
IRRIGATION & PH DEPARTMENT
To
All Chief Engiennes,

[PH Department,
in Himachal Pradesh.

All Superintending Lngincers.
[PH Department.
in Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimta-1. the 1% Tun 2016,

Subject:- Administrative approval and Expenditure sanctions -DPR
thereof.

A plhiotocopy of letter No IPH-B(C)12-372015-loose  dated
20.06.2016 reccived from the Secretary (IPH) to the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh
Shimla-2 is sent herewith for information and necessary action on the subject cited
above.

You are requested to send only the abstract of the scheme and
screen shot showing budgetary provision while sending proposals for Administrative

approval and Expenditure sanctions in future.

Encl:- As above. Superlmendlngiinginccr( works)

For Engineer-in-Chief (IPH)

L',&.c‘ﬁ?ﬂsmnw

Copy to the Superintending Engineer. (P&I) Unit &1L Jal
Bhawan Kasumpti. shimla-9 a/w copy of above for information and nceessary action.

Copy to Suprintendent (IFC) Scetion. US Club Shimla-1 for
information and necessary action.
Encl:- As above.

Superintending Engineer(yworks)
For Engineer-in-Chiel (IPH)
LS Club Shimla- |
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No.IPH-B(C)i:42015 ~Lecs®
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Irrigation & Public Health Department.

The,Secretary(IPH)to the
Government of Hirmachal Pradesh.

_i;z/e Engineer-ih—Chief, '
 IPH Deaprtment,
U.S. Club, Shimla-2

Dated Shimla-2, the Q? June, 2016

Subject: Administrative approval and Expenditure sanctionév - DPRs.
thereof.

Sir,

A I am directed to say that while seeking Administrative approval
and Expenditure sanctions in various schemes, DPRs are being forwarded to
the Government alongwith the case. These DPRs are quite voluminous/bulky

/L«. and to carry these right frem the office of AE. to E-in-C and then to the
Administrative Department at Secratariat, a lot of energy/labour is wasted andw

EW/ also cumbersome. As such, it has been decided that practice of sending
S (W) DPRs be dispensed with and only the abstract of the scheme and screen shot
’/’/ . N . .
JPH shiowing budgetary provision may be sent to the Government.

Q*ﬁa\ %': You are, therefore, reqtiested to send only the abstract of the

scheme and screen shot showing budgetary provision while sending

aﬁ/ 2 ' proposals-for Administrative approval and Expenditure Sanctions in future.
% Yours faithfully.

- (Manmohan Jassal) |

Under Secretary(iPH)to the
Government of Himachs! Pradesh.




